MINUTES
SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2011
201 NORTH GREENE STREET, SNOW HILL, NC 28580

. Call to order —Mayor Liles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.me ptayemwas
offered by Commissioner Scarborough. The pledge was |dtblygr Liles.

. Roll Call - The roll was called by Clerk, Cathy Webb. All membersengesent.
A quorum was declared.

. Consider Agenda Approval - A motion was made by Commissioner Scarborough,
seconded by Commissioner Taylor, and carried unanimousiypmve the agenda
as presented.

. Consider Minutes Approval - A motion was made by Commissiorieaylor,
seconded by Commissioner Scarborough, and carried unaniniowgiprove the
October 26, 2011 minutes as presented.

. Closed Session — Personnel MattersA motion was made by Commissioner
Scarborough, seconded by Commissioner Taylor to go insealsession to

discuss personnel matters. The session begad0gb.6h. The session ended
at 7:45 p.m.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitson, séed by Commissioner
Shackleford, and carried unanimously to recont@mnegular session.

. Report of Officers —
Mayor —
a. Veterans Day CeremonyMayor Liles announced that the Veterans
Day Ceremony went very well and was enjoyed by all thahded.

Town Administrator —
a. Property RequestMr. Hill presented a revised request from Mr.
Gene Riddle requesting that the Town donate the surphpe gy

located on Hart anddNeStreets to the proposed community garden
project named The Garagr&now Hill. This donation would occur
once non-profit stagiachieved. He said that this would be an action
item at the next niegtand asked if anyone had any questions for Mr.
Riddle. Commissio@arborough said that she still had the same
concerns that she lhachfthe beginning about the property concerned
about fair market vahrel that she thought that the reason the
property was put on thekmat was so that it could be sold for some
dollar amount and dlsat they were looking for something to help
the tax base. She gt the last time this was proposed that the idea

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com


http://www.docudesk.com

of leasing the land cameugh she thought that this would be a good
idea. She said thattbbeight that they needed to get the value of the
land before they decide@tivhr to lease it or donate it. Commissioner
O’Brien asked, if the Bo@aecided to donate the land if it could be
written so that if theneamunity garden ceased to operate, that the land
be reverted back toThan. Attorney Pridgen said that he thought
this could be done. Riddle said that according to IRS Regulations,
you would have to folloveithrules, that the land would have to be
sold and given to another-pmfit. Attorney Pridgen said that he was
familiar with the rule$ non-profit but that he did not know that that
would preclude you from puttinggat of reversion in and that
this was something that cdelexplored. Commissioner Scarborough
asked Mr. Riddle why he waposed in leasing the land for a
nominal fee for a yeatwo and show the success and validity of the
project. Mr. Riddle regulithat he had talked to Russ Jones, who has
valued the property at $3000-$76@dch lot. He said that when
starting a non-profit ibmid be better not to lease, but to start off with
some assets. Commissi@Brien asked if was possible to start
the non-profit with asea Mr. Riddle said that he was not interested
in doing that. He saidtthe had a letter from Dora Pasour, Interfaith,
and said that she was w@grested in seeing this project go through..
Commissioner Scarborougtl that she had a conversation with
Lee Albritton last wedlat had been trying to get a community garden
started and that he hazhlzevery lengthy, time consuming project.
She said that there woaldehto be bathroom facilities, a place to
store tools, etc. Shd slaat she was in favor of the community garden
but wanted to see a legge situation and make sure all things were
in order before land wasated. Mr. Riddle said that he had already
addressed all of this inplen that was done. Commissioner
Scarborough said that steeriot seen this plan. Mayor Liles asked
if the Board could get a copthe plan. Mr. Riddle said that the
plan was not formalizedt Wwas in a thick folder with a lot of hand-
written notes. He saidtthe did not want a lease and if they
did not want to vote fordgn’t. He said that he would like to get an
up or down vote to seetwthay wanted to do, and if not, he would
go on to Plan B. Conwiuser Whitson reinterated on the fact that
Commissioner Scarborowgt that Lenior County was having a hard
time getting their Commur@grden off the ground. He indicated that
Pitt County had been vergcessful with theirs and that he believed Pitt
County had donated the propetle asked Commissioner Scarborough
if the Town did donate greperty, how would that be a negative to this
getting off the ground. Consiaser Scarborough said that it was all the
things that had to be doneatee a community garden. She said that all
the other projects thad baen done, there was a plan in place and that
they had asked for some doatsrend she did not see why this project
was any different. Consmser O'Brien asked Mr. Riddle if he was

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



required to have restroomlifaas. He said that he was not aware of this
requirement. Mr. Riddledstat there were two parts to this project.

1) The large garden will pdeviresh produce to over 200 Greene
County families; 2) Theatlpart would be a community garden, which
would be much smaller. Cossiiner Scarborough asked what was the
vision, the mission, and ghan. He said that he was following the
Community Garden Plan tlias written by the N.C. Agricultural
Extension. He said thetre was an extremely long plan posted on the
internet. Mr. Riddle s#iis garden was going to be more than just a
garden-it was going to lshawplace. He announced that Master
Gardening Classes will blel e Kinston beginning January 11, 2012.

b) Library Board Structure — Mr. Hill presented an e-mail from Justin

Stout, Special Projects Manager, Neuse Regional Librahg Board
has no representatie fpecifically represents Snow Hill. There are
three options: 1) Thay dave no representative that specifically
represents Snow Hill; Phere is a designated Snow Hill representative
but he/she is still appedby the Greene County Board of
Commissioners; 3) Gre€oeinty would have three appointments and
Snow Hill would have obet the structure of the Regional Board
would have to be changeddtude thirteen members rather than
twelve.

c. Police Office Space Mr. Hill asked theBoard about having the
meetings in the Museum building. He suggested constguatin
office in the meetingatbat is currently being used. He said
that this would save adbimoney on utilities, telephones, and
various other things.

Town Clerk/Finance Officer
a. Project Budget Amendmenhe Clerk presented a budget
amendment for the Camity Center Project that had been
an oversight in thetga® years. This was a finding in the
audit report.

7. Unfinished Business — NONE
8. Report of Boards — NONE
9. Public Comments —
1) Sharon Ginn Mrs.Ginn gave a report on the upcoming events
being sponsored by the Musandiasked everyone to attend if

possible.

2) Joseph Connors -Mr. Connor asked the Board to consider changing
the speed limit on Greene & Harper Streets to 20 mph.

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



10. Action Items —
a. Consider Property RequestFhis item was tabled until later.

b. Consider Library Board Representation - A motion was made by
Commissioner Scarborowgiconded by Commissioner O’Brien
and carried unanimously to @add" person to the Board, which
would allow for a Snow Hépresentative.

c. Consider Adopting Project Budget AmendmentA motion was made

by Commissioner Whitson, seconded by Commissioner SHadkle

and carried unanimously torappthe Budget Amendment as
presented.

11. Commissioners Comments — Commisisoner Taylor askedn8y Pridgen if
The Board could change the speed limits. Mdgen said that if it was a
Town street that they could but it needed tddyee as an Ordinance or as
An Amendment to the Ordinance.

12. A motion was made by Commissioner Scarborough, deddsy Commissioner

Whitson, and carried unanimously to recess thetingeand reconvene Wednesday,
November 16, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



MINUTES
SNOW HILL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RECESSED FROM MEETING OF NOVEMBER 14, 2011
201 NORTH GREENE STREET, SNOW HILL, NORTH CAROLINA

1. Mayor Liles asked for a motion to reconvene froenrttessed meeting of
November 14, 2011. A motion was made by CommissiMgison, seconded
by Commissioner Shackleford, and carried unanimdasigconvene the meeting.

2. A motion was made by Commissioner Taylor, secondedidogmissioner
Scarborough, and carried unanimously to go into clesssion to discuss personnel
matters.

3. A motion was made by Commissioner Taylor, secondedidmgymissioner
Shackleford, and carried unanimously to reconvenegalar session.

4. Mayor Liles asked for a motion to offer the joliPaiice Chief to John Rea
based on the interview process and upon completianygpre-employment
requirements.

5. Attorney Pridgen stated that it had been brought tattastion that there might

be a conflict of interest with Commissioner Bayn voting for this candidate.

However, according to General Statue 160A-75, thedoas appear to be a
conflict of interest. This Statue states that eonfver shall be excused from voting
except upon matters involving the consideration oftbmber’s own financial
interest or official conduct or on matters on whioé member is prohibited from
voting under G.S. 14-234, 160A-381 (d), or 160A-381 (el). The questithe
compensation and allowances of members of the dasimut a matter involving a
member’s own financial interest or official conduct

Commissioner Taylor stated to the Board that NiedRwas a member of his Tennis
Club and that you had been friends with him foruataoyears. He said that they
talked on a weekly basis.

6. A motion was made by Commissioner Whitson, secondé&bhymissioner
Shackleford, with 4 ayes and 1 nay to offer the jpwostf Police Chief
to John Rhea.

7. Adjourn — A motion was made by Commissioner Taylecpaded by

Commissioner Shackleford, and carried unanimouslgjouen. The meeting
adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



Mayor

Clerk

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



